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At this location is a two-story rectangular American Foursquare dwelling built ca. 1910. The
house has a continuous brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick
chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding. The house was extensively remodeled ca. 1960
with an added hipped roof entry bay wing on the main fagade with a glass and wood door with a
wood surround. Windows in the dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash. On
the main facade is a central two-story, bay window with a central fixed light window flanked by
one-over-one double hung wood sash windows. Also on this and the south fagades roofline are
hipped roof dormers with two, single-light fixed windows.

Located off the southeast corner of the dwelling is a ca. 1925, single-bay, frame garage with a
hipped roof of asphalt shingles, weatherboard siding, exposed eave roof rafters and original
wood pane sliding track garage doors. Contributing




